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They began to hold public services in Abercanaid in 1859. A Sunday school was maintained in the place by members of Bethesda, Zoar, Adulam, and Ynysgau, Merthyr; but mainly by members of Saron, Troedyrhiw. The school was held from house to house, until they rented a house under Shop 287, by the side of the canal. From then on this was the place they held all types of public events, such as prayer meetings, and occasional preaching. Mr Morgans, Troedyrhiw, and Mr Gwesyn Jones, Bethesda, gave some sermons now and then. 

In 1860, they decided to build a chapel, and took to the work earnestly and with heart. They had a design from Mr Jonathan Reynolds, Merthyr, and the chapel was built by Mr Thomas Williams, Pentyrch. It cost £572. They formed a church here with about 43 members. The deacons were Ebenezer Davies, Pentrebach, and William Davies, from the place. These 2 were already deacons in Troedyrhiw, and had served in the office for many years. Mr William Davies has gone home for from his work for his prize [died] - having changed the sword for the palms - an affable and kindly man. 

But Ebenezer Davies is alive and full of life for his Master's cause still. There were here some other very good men at the start of the cause  Dafydd William, William Roderick, John Lewis, William James, Jacob Davies, Thomas Davies, Thomas L. Thomas, and Thomas Lewis; the first 3 have been gone for many years to " the gathering and congregation of the first-born", but the others are faithful and active with the cause in the place. 

The new chapel opened on Sept 19/20th 1860. The following ministers took part in the opening ceremony, Messrs J. Davies, Aberaman; M. Ellis, Mynyddislwyn; T. Rees, Cendl; W. Griffiths, Llanharan; R. Morgan, Llechryd; J. Morgan, Cwmbach; J. Thomas, Tresimwn; D. Williams, Glynnedd; J. Davies, Taihirion; M. Morgan, Bethesda-y-fro; J. Evans, Maendy; R. Gwesyn Jones, Bethesda, Merthyr; B. Owens, Zoar, Merthyr; E. Jones, Ynysgau, Merthyr, and W. Morgans, Troedyrhiw. Mr Morgans, Troedyrhiw, took care of the church; but circumstances forced him to give it up, after looking after it for almost a year. The church was for about a year after that without any particular minister looking after it. There were by now about 80 members. In 1863, they gave a call to Mr David Thomas, Hermon, Ystradfellte, and on the 10th of May that year Mr Thomas began his ministry in Abercanaid.

